
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

December 17, 1959 

Mr. Oliver Seth 
Box tas 
Santa Fa, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Sath: 
OB behalf of your client, Shall Oil Company, wa enclone 
two copies of Ordar Ko. R-1101-A in Case iJLifl_isauad by 
tha Oil Conaerration Cosaaiasion oa Deceatbar 16, 1959. 

V«ry truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P . O . B O X 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

December 11, 1959 

Shall Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 945 
Roswell, Haw Mexico 

Attention* Mr* P. A* Oennie 

Bet Meter Calibration Teata 
Pearl-Queen Pool 
Lea Countyi New Mexico 

Gentlemen. 

Reference ia mode to your letter of November 17, 1959, wherein you 
have requeeted that the Meter calibration interval for your positive dis­
placement Meters in tbe Pearl-Queen Pool be extended froa one month to 
six monthe* 

while it would appear froa taa data submitted that the asters have 
performed adequately aad reliably* we note that in awat of the meters there 
haa been aa apparent trend downward going from eummer months to winter 
months aad an upward tread ln going froa the winter months to the eummer 
aonthe* 

whether this is coincidental or whether the asters do react in some 
manner to changes ln seasons we do not know. We do feel* however, that 
until such tie* aa it baa been definitely established that some positive 
trend ean be depended upon, that six-«onth intervale between tests is too 
long. •" 

Shell Oil Coapany is hereby authorised to conduct aeter calibration 
teats st three-month intervals. We will be moat happy to again review the 
meter tests in approximately one year, at which time more data should be 
available. 

The authority granted herein shall apply only to those asters which 
are presently in operation. Any new asters which are installed shall be 
teated monthly for at laaat three months aad may then be placed on a three-
month schedule* 

Very truly yours. 

ALPiDSNiig 
A. L . PORTER, J r . 

Secretary-Director 


